
P~interl by Linda Williams 3/09/99 2 : 24pm 
- - - --- - - - -- - - - -- - - - ------ ---- - - ------
From: Tommy Williams 
To: Linda vi i lliams 
Subject: f wd: 990115-TI ; merger 

===NOTE ==-===~======~3/09/99==2:03pm== 

Linda, we need to rearrange the docket 
title to reflect a cancellation. Look 
on page 2 . end of paragraph 2 where 
they say . " ... .. Coastal will surrende r 
its cerci f ication in Florida." 

Rearrange the docket title to say; 

Request for approval of t r ansfer of 
control a nd merger of ..... ..... . .. . 
and ...... . . . ... .... .. .. , and 
cancellation of Coastal telecom Limited 
Liability Company d/b/a Coastal 
Telephone Company's IXC Cer ti fi cate No . 
4737. 

Fwd=by:=Linda=William======c=========== 
Fwd t o : Tommy Williams 

Ok. Thanks Tommy. 
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